

Minutes – 29.11.23

House Captains Meeting

Present:

Mrs Povey, Braydon, Ms Skinner, Ollie, Mr Gutman, Lincoln, Georgia, Charles, Lennox and Charlie

Apologies:

Lewis

1. Actions needed from previous meeting – Games Room. We agreed to meet on 1st December to agree rules, rota, and final arrangements. Games room to be opened week beginning 4th December for a two-week trial period. House Captains will support with the running of this. We will meet and review this in the new year.
2. The students led this part of the discussion, sharing ideas, actions or concerns for this academic year – each House Captain gave feedback from each of the House Meetings they had previously attended. There were many ideas that the students shared.
3. To conclude the meeting, after much discussion, and a democratic voting process, the students agreed upon the top 5 actions that they would like to put forward to the Head teacher and Governing body in the next meeting in the new year. The next meeting is scheduled to take place on Monday 8th January.